STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF Anderson ) .
JSTATE VS, ; INDICTMENT/CASE: _ I{LY 265 OY~2.47%5
Ezra Rysunn Williams ) ATWE- J025280
ARA: )  Dateof Offense: _7/1/2012
Race: B _Sexa M Age 21 ) S.C.Code § : 16-11-0330(A)
pbe: SS#: )  CDRCode#: _ 0139 AR
Address: ) A W‘ )
City,State,ZIp:  Pendleton_SC 29670-1431 k,/
DL#: SID# _SC01896179 ) SENTENCE SHEET 4
*CDL Yes[] No[] CMV Yes[] No[] Hazmat Yes[] No[]
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was m/()N VICTED OF or [OJPLEADS
TO: Robbery / Armed Robbery, robbery while armed or allegedly anmed with a deadly weapon jO-20
in violation of § 16-11-0330{A) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0139
[T NON-VIOLENT WQ@;NT [JSERIOUS  [(JMOST SERIOUS [ |Mandatory GPS(CSC [1817-25-45
w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)
The charge is: Indicted, [TJLesser Included Offense, [JDefondant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)
Mmmmmmwmwwm_
ATTEST: 13981 /

. Campbell, Rame Lambert SC Bar# Defendant Attorney for Defendant SC Bar#

for a determinate term of 5( ’ days/montbs/yeais or [} under the Youthfal Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of § ; provided#hat upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment

of § ; Plus costs and assessments as applicable®; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.
[T CONCURRENT or CONSECUTIVE to sentence on;
F The Defendant is to be givén'credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied
the State Department of Corrections.
El The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to 8.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal

Domestic Violence ) to shlp,transport,possws,or receive a firearm or ammunition.
- = SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
Waives Hearing [ |Ordered  PTUP

days/bours Public Service Employment
Obtzin GED [

Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
May serve W/E begining
Substance Abuse Counseling ]

Randotn Drug/Aleohol testimg 7
Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly

§ 14-1-21 1(AX(1) <c°ﬁvJs'mchargc). T $100

Hf”ﬁ | A o] oo oa)en
=3

5 )(2) (DUI Surcharge) prfs: of§ - beglning
14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge $100 . .
§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) 512 $ — paid to Public Defender Fund
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 Other:
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prab) $500
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fea) 350 3
§ 56-5-2942()) (Vehicle Assessunnt) 0k~ B [] Appointed PD or
Proviso 90.5 (SCCIA Surcharge) 2 1S oO— § 47.12 requires($500 be Paid to Clerk
3%to County (if paid in installmepts) § _@ during probati
TOTAL z }3 '3 D
7 A L{;; 4 Presiding Ju
Clerk of Court/ Dq\7 Clerk L'Aﬂ/ ¢.v‘9 -, - P ;:-&'\i"‘- [ Judge Code:
Court Reporter: @&& : 7; Sentence Date:

SCCA/217 (03/2011)
S00/£00°d Lr69LLZheB(YD uosuiqod g 33o0s ro:rl SL0Z/1L2/60




, STATE OF SOUTH CARULINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENEKAL SESSIONS
«- COUNTY OF Anderson ) ’
STATE V. ; INDICTMENTICASE: _ 20/2- 609 =297
Ezra Rysunn Williams ) AW 925281
AKA:; )  Dateof Offense: _7/1/2012
Race: B __Sexx M _ Age: 21 ) SC.Code § :_16-23-0490
DOB: __ . ... _Ss# ) CDR Code #:; __ 0549
Address: )
City,StateZip:  pe C29670-1431
DL# __ | SID# _SC01896179 ) SENTENCE SHEET
*CDL Yes[ ] No[] CMV Yes[] No[] Hazmat Yes[] No[] '
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was WVICTED OF or [JPLEADS

TO: Weapons / Poss. weapon during violent crime, if not also sentenced to life without parole or death

16-23-0490 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0549 '
NON-VIOLENT [0 VIOLENT [JSERIOUS [IMOST SERIOUS [ JMandatory GPS(CSC []8§17-25-45

in vi

w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)
The charge is: E}/{Indwted, [___]Lesser Included Oﬁ'cnsc, [C]Dcfendant Wa:vm Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's mmals)

for a determinate term of 3 days/months/Yearsfor  [] under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/ot to pay a fine of $ ’ ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment
of $ ; Plus costs and assessments as applicable¥; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
robation, which are incorporated by reference.

CONCURRENT or [0 CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied

y the State Department of Corrections.
[1 The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person conyvicted of a violation of Seetion 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic leence) to ship,transport,possess,or recejve a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
Ve Wiilves Hearing [Jordered PTUP
&e: _$ days/hours Public Service Employment

Obtain GED d

Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Comp.
May serve W/E begining
Substance Abuse Counseling |

5 Random Drug/Alcohol testing O
: aa $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthty
§14-1 -211(A)(1) (Comr Surcharge.) $100 $ pmis. of $ beginning
§ 14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 ~§ . .
§ 56-5-2995 (DUT Assessment) $12 3 s _____ paid to Public Defender Fund
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Broath Test) $25 3§ Other:
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 $
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $
§-14-1-213 (Prug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
8§ 56-5-2942(T) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ca 3 [7 Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) . $5 $ § 47.12 requires $500 bg paid to Clerk
3%to County (if paid in installment $ during probation.
TOTAL - s  # .
b 2 ]{f !Z 4 Presiding Judge
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk e WAL & Judge Code: )
Court Reporter: ’/ Sentence Date: . Y
SCCA/217 (03/2011)
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STATE UF SOUTH CARULINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
,COUNTY OF, Anderson ) )
STATE "- - Vs, ; mpict™eNTicases:  -0) 2- £ -~ 2S 76
. Ezra Rysunn Williams ) A/WE: 1925272
ARA: )y  Date of Offense: _7/1/2012
Race: g SexM = Age _ 21 ) 8C.Code §: 16030910
DOB: ) SS#:! )  CDRCode#: _ 0095
Address:; )
City,State,Zip: _Pendleton. SC 29670-1431
DL#: SID#: _SC01896179 ) SENTENCE SHEET
*CDL Yes{ | No[] CMV Yes[] No[] Hazmat Yes[] No[]]
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was CONVICTED OF or [JPLEADS
TO: Kidnapping / Kidnapping () -3 |
in violationof § 16-03-0910 of the 8.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0095 ‘
[ NON-VIOLENT  [[}FVIOLENT [JSERIOUS  [APMOST SERIOUS [ ]Mandatory GPS(CSC [1817-25-45 |

w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)
(defendant’s mmals)

The charge is: dectcd, [JLesser Included Offense, [ JE

Thepleais:  [T]Without Negatiations or Recommendation
ATTEST:

Campbell, Rame Lambert

Jor [ ] underthe Youthful Offender Act not to exceed - years
hat upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment

for a determinate tertn of ' a S days/months
and/or to pay a fine of § ; provided
of § ; Plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard condmons of

probation, which are incorporated by reference.

1 CONCURRENT or CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:
The Defendant is to be gi¥en credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied

by the State Department of Corrections.

L1 The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant-to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for 2 person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to shi\p_,'transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition.

PO SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
DRESTITUTION' Eﬂel‘erréﬁ‘ ﬁ”@fﬂalves Hearing [Jordered pUP
: [’%"; $ days/hours Public Service Employment
et ObtainGED  []
*E: Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
= May serve W/E begining
N _: Substance Abuse Counseling |
R SO Random Drug/Alcohol testing I
§ 14-1-206 (Assesspeni@IIF SVoF =" v L~ $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(AX1) i Sireriofnd)”, .=~ ] $100 ST, CK )  pres. of § beginning
§14-1-2 $100 [ . -
§ 5652995 (DUI Assesament) $12 5 § _ paidto Public Defender Fumd
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) 525 § Other:
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 $
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 g‘zg‘ S- . C! )
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) 850 $
§ 56-5-2942(Y) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ca $ . [J Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) - 85 $ & . Cc/ § 47.12 requires $5 paid to Clerk
3%to County (if paid in instal ) during probation.
TOTAL 2 :
¢ .,; .“" S ﬁ
A in sl Presiding Judge

Clerk of Court/ DepuKCfrk t e A Judge Code:
Court Reporter: (\/\/Y;E_‘b Sentence Date:

SCCA/217 (03/2011)

S00/500°d L¥691LL2rBBGVD uosuiqoy @ 1300S SO:¥L  SL0Z/12/60



. STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) 2012GS0402575
) INDICTMENT NUMBER
)
: ) 1925273
COUNTY OF ANDERSON ) CASE NUMBER
CASE DISPOSITION HISTORY
Defendant:
Williams, Ezra Rysunn SS# DOB:. i
o © Sex: M DL# - '
Race: B DL State: SC
Pendleton, SC
Date of Arrest:
Filed with Clerk: 2012-07-27
Offense Description: Murder / Murder RECEIVED
Disposition: Trial Not Guilty SEP 21 2015
Disposition Judge: R Lawton Mcntosh SC Cou rt of Appe&fs
Disposition Date: 8/ 12/201 5
?& FRUE COPY
%S
; Séﬁ 1.2015
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SCOTT D. ROBINSON LAW FIRM, LI.C
ATTORNEY AT LAW

FACSIMILE TRANSMITTAL

TO: TONISHA FULLER
SC COURT OF APPEALS FAX: 803-734-1839
FROM: Scott D. Robinson, Esq. DATE: SEPTEMBER 21, 2015
RE: The State v. Ezra Williams
Appeliate Case No. 2015-001904 PAGES: 5
O Urgent O Please comment Q Please reply

Dear Ms. Fuller:

Please let me know if there is anything else you need.

Thank You, RECEIVED
Scott D. Robinson : SEP 2 1.2015
- 8C Court of Appeals

The information contained in this facsimile is attorney/client privileged and may be confidential. Itis.
intended only for the use of the individual or entity named above. If the reader of this message is not the
intended recipient, please be advised that any dissemination, distribution, or copying of this
communication is strictly prohibitive. If this communication has been received in error, please notify us by
telephone and return the facsimile to us at the above address via US Postal Service. Thank you.

9 EAST AVENUE, GREENVILLE, SC 29601
PO BOX 10042, FEDERAL STATION, GREENVILLE, SC 29603
PHONE: 864.271.6940 « FAX: 864.271.6941 * EMAIL:
SCOTTDROBINSON@BELLSOUTH.NET
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